



Oyadiran Isaiah Opeyemi

Alhaji Ekuntakoro's House, Bolaji street,

Oke-Alaafia, off Access Bank, Saki,

Oyo state, Nigeria.

oyadiranisaiah@gmail.com

08143587421, 08100259733

PROFILE SUMMARY

I am a logical, hardworking and committed Statistician with a passion for data and information. I possess strong communication skills, both written and verbal, and I have experience in data analysis, interpretation and presentation. I am extremely organized with a keen eye for detail, and I always ensure that the work is completed on time and to a high standard.

KEY COMPETENCIES

- Over five years of academic work experience
 - Expertise in Microsoft office
 - Strong analytical skills
 - Strong usage of statistical packages such as Excel, SPSS, Python, R
 - Ability to fix minor electrical problems
 - Ability to teach Mathematics and Further mathematic effectively
 - Highly organized and efficient
 - Ability to work with minimum supervision
-

EDUCATION

- 2011 – 2015 B.Sc in Statistics.
University of Abuja, FCT, Abuja, Nigeria
- 2001 – 2007 Senior Secondary School Certificate.
Elam Baptist secondary school, Oke adagba, Saki, Oyo state.

- 1995 – 2000 Primary School Leaving Certificate.
Better-Day Nursery & Primary school, Sepeteri, Oyo state.
-

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- Oct., 2023 – Present The Oke-Ogun Polytechnics, Saki.
(Part-Time Lecturer Maths and Stats dept.)
 - Jan., 2022 – Dec. 2022 Ever Bright College, Ayobo, Lagos, Nigeria.
(Mathematics & further mathematics Tutor)
 - May, 2021- Dec., 2021 Overcomer’s College, Mabolaje, Oyo, Oyo state.
(Mathematics & Computer Tutor)
 - May, 2018–April, 2021 Comfort Upward School, Koomi, Saki, Oyo state
(Mathematics & further mathematics Tutor)
 - August, 2017- April, 2018 British American Tobacco Company, Nigeria
Sales Representative
 - 2016 – 2017 NATIONAL YOUTH SERVICE CORPS
Comprehensive High School, Ayetoro, Ogun state.
(Teach Mathematics & Further Mathematics)
 - 2015 Lautech ICT training center, Ajegunle, Saki, Oyo state
(Word processing Tutor)
 - 2014 Ifedapo Microfinance Bank, Saki, Oyo state.
Operation department (Industrial Training)
 - 2009 – 2010 Ajegunle Baptist Church Guest House.
Receptionist
-

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

I enjoy reading, singing, speaking in a public gathering, solving mathematical and statistical problems and socializing with friends and family.

REFERENCES

Prof. Philip Oyadiran

Public Administration department,

University of Abuja,

FCT, Abuja

08055247905